f_r_é Chabot-Las Positas

Community College District

November 3, 2020

Mr. Robert Jeffers

J.D. General Construction, Inc.
2485 N. Vasco Rd

Livermore, CA 94551

Project: A/ Upgrade B2420 Project — Las Positas College, CLPCCD PO No.
B200182
Subject: Substantial Completion

Reference: General Conditions - 7.2.2

Dear Mr. Jeffers:

This letter confirms that the District considers the A/V Upgrade B2420 Project at Las
Positas College Substantially Complete per the terms and conditions of the General

Conditions paragraph 7.2.2. The date of Substantial Completion is October 16, 2020.
Punchlist/Warranty items have been completed.

If you have any questions about this please contact me.
ery truly yours,

Ann Kroll {a M_/

Project Planner, Manager / Facilities Bond Program
Chabot College

C: Owen Letcher — CLPCCD, Letter to File

Substantial Completion



